

North York Human Services and Justice Coordinating Committee (NY-HSJCC)

Meeting Minutes March 5, 2020 1:00 p.m. – 2:30 p.m. Metro North Court Library, 1000 Finch Avenue West

Present: Tammy Tinney (Co-chair), NYGH; Dina Zalkind (Co-chair), Duty Counsel; Domenica Dileo, HSJCC; Riun Shandler, Judiciary; Chantal Huard, Probation and Parole; Andrew Graham, Cota; Anna Stanford, Crown Attorney's Office; Sheine Mankovsky, Judiciary; Laura Van Harmelen, CMHA Toronto; Wayne Willis, CHIRS; Shanice Howard NYGH-Student; Leslie-Ann Fullerton, E-Fry Toronto

Regrets: Alison Mastenbroek, Toronto Bail Program; Rose Gan, NYGH; Scott Skinner, Toronto Network of Specialized Care; Christi Patterson, Probation and Parole; Allison Arenburg, VWAP

Welcome and Introductions

Everyone introduced themselves.

Review of January 9, 2020 minutes

Minutes of January 9, 2019 were approved by Andrew Graham and seconded by Chantal Huard.

Review Action Items:

Reviewed and completed.

Presentation: E-Fry Toronto's Exit Doors Here with Leslie-Ann Fullerton

- Provide service to women in conflict with the law or at risk to become into conflict with the law.
- Provide intervention when one decides to exit sex work
- They are federally funded
- Provide Case Management for nine months, clients identify three areas that they need support in that can be sustained after the exit from the program exit is voluntary and unconditional
- Use a CTI framework
- Have external evaluator, working from an evidence- based framework.

• Leslie-Ann Fullerton was thanked for an informative and interactive presentation.

Lunch and Learns

Domenica reported that the February 6th Lunch and Learn webinar on FASD was successful. Thirty- two people attended the session as well as ten registered online – total participants 42. However, there was a glitch with the internet reception, and we were unable to record the webinar fully--- only the first 10 minutes. We will explore whether using a landline for the next Lunch and Learn webinar will solve the problem.

Next Lunch and Learn is scheduled for March 26 on Opioid, Fentanyl and Crystal Methamphetamine. Domenica will follow up with the logistics.

Approval Workplan for 2020-2021

The workplan was circulated prior to the meeting and approved at the meeting. Andrew Graham approved the Workplan 2020/21 and seconded by Anna Stanford

Budget includes three Lunch and Learns webinars, TTC tokens, Food Vouchers, and Honorarium: Totaling \$2,920 (\$750 TTC tokens, \$750 food vouchers, \$940 Lunch and Learns, \$480 Honorariums). The budget to - be approved at the March 18th Toronto Regional meeting.

Change Coat on page two to Cota

Agency/Organization Updates

- Laura Van Harmelen reported on the CMHA, Safe Beds. 940 Wilson Avenue site is still under construction. Have a temporary location in Scarborough at the Knights. Hotel They have 12 police access beds.
- Jennifer Rae reported on the MCIT expansion.

Service Co-ordination Issues

None

Updates from the T-HSJCC and P-HSJCC

Next Toronto Regional meeting will take place on March 18, 2020. Tammy Tinney reported that there was a regional meeting on January 22nd. Gilbert Sharpe, advisor to Minister Tibollo, attended this meeting. Discussion ensued on - If you have two things to tell Minister Tibollo about how to improve mental health and justice services, what would they be? He reported that there will be 20 focus session throughout the province.

Presenter for the next meeting: Domenica Dileo will follow up with inviting the Justice Centres and the Toronto Safety Well Being Plan for a meeting presentation or Lunch and Learn Webinar.

Actions:

- Domenica Dileo will contact the Justice Centres and the Toronto Safety Well Being Plan for next meeting presentation.
- Domenica will follow up with the logistics for the next Lunch and Learn webinar on Opioid, Fentanyl and Crystal Methamphetamine.

Next Meeting: May 7, 2020 from 1 p.m. – 2:30 p.m. at Metro North Court Library, 1000 Finch Avenue, West.